Tracy Maloy

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hello Tracy Maloy,

Amazon.com <auto-confirm@amazon.com>

Tuesday, January 19, 2021 7:56 AM

Tracy Maloy

Your Amazon.com order of "Milty 5036694022153..." and 2 more items.

Your Account  Amazon.com

Order submitted for approval
Order #113-0645047-0274635
Order #113-3912570-9109008

Thank you for shopping with us. We'll send a confirmation once your order has been approved by your business. Your
order details are indicated below. If you would like to view the status of your order or make any changes to it, please
visit Your Orders on Amazon.com.

Your purchase has been divided into 2 orders.

This order is placed on behalf of City of Aubum.

Order Details

Order #113-0645047-0274635
Placed on today, January 19

Your guaranteed delivery date is: Your order will be sent to:
Monday, January 25(depending on Auburn Water Pollution Control
approval) Department

73 ) AUBURN, IN
Your shipping speed: United States

REE Shipping
Order Details
Milty 5036694022153 Zerostat 3 Anti-Static Gun, Blue $92.85

Accessory
Sold by Amazon.com Services LLC

Order Total: $92.85

The payment details of your transaction can be found on the order invoice.

Order #113-3912570-9109008
Placed on today, January 19

Your estimated delivery date is: Your order will be sent to:
February 10- Auburn Water Pollution Control
Tuesday, February 16 (depending on Department
approval) AUBURN, IN

United States

Your shipping speed:

tandard Shipping

Order Details

2 x Orion Fans OA172SAP-11-1TB | 115 VAC | $45.83
172x150x51mm | 235 CFM | 52 dBA | 35 W | 3200 RPM

Electronics

Sold by DataAlchemy

Condition: New

Order Total: $95.60

The payment details of your transaction can be found on the order invoice.

To learn more about ordering, go to Ordering from Amazon.com.
If you want more information or need more assistance, go to Help.

Thank you for shopping with us.
Amazon.com




Tracy Maloy

From: Amazon.com <auto-confirm@amazon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 8:32 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your Amazon.com order of "Dissipative,Conductive Anti...".

Your Account  Amazon.com

Order submitted for approval
Order #113-7537797-8765066

Hello Tracy Maloy,

Thank you for shopping with us. We'll send a confirmation once your order has been approved by your business. Your
order details are indicated below. The payment details of your transaction can be found on the order invoice. If you
would like to view the status of your order or make any changes to it, please visit Your Orders on Amazon.com.

This order is placed on behalf of City of Aubumn

Your estimated delivery date is: Your order will be sent to:

January 29- Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
Wednesday, February 3 (depending on AUBURN, IN

approval) United States

Your shipping speed:

tandard Shipping

Order Details

Order Details

Order #113-7537797-8765066
Placed on today, January 19

Dissipative,Conductive Anti Static ESD Rubber Floor Mat, $93.00
Grey Speckled, 2 mil Thick- 36"x 48" (3' x 4')

Sold by Scientific Americas

Condition: New

Order Total: $93.00

To learn more about ordering, go to Ordering from Amazon.com.
If you want more information or need more assistance, go to Help.

Thank you for shopping with us.
Amazon.com

Top picks for you

&

APC UPS, 600VA UPS Battery APC UPS Battery Replacement,  Valley Industries 34-140030-
Backup & Surge. APCRBC124, for APC. CSK Sprayer Tank..
$58.73 ) $56.51 $17.27
The payment for your invoice is processed by Amazon Payments, Inc. P.O. Box 81226 Seattle, Washington 98108-1226. If you need more
information, please contact (866) 216-1075

By placing your order, you agree to Amazon.com's Privacy Notice and Conditions of Use. Unless otherwise noted, items sold by Amazon.com
are subject to sales tax in select states in accordance with the applicable laws of that state. If your order contains one or more items from a
seller other than Amazon.com, it may be subject to state and local sales tax, depending upon the seller's business policies and the location of
their operations. Learn more about tax and seller information

This email was sent from a notificatton-only address that cannot accept incoming email. Please do not reply to this message.



